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June 3, 2024 

 

Mr. Leif Olson 

Chief Deputy Attorney General 

Iowa Attorney General 

Hoover Bldg., 2nd Floor 

L O C A L 

 

Re: Approval of Iowa Code § 7D.10 Expenses 

 

Dear Mr. Olson, 

 

The Executive Council, in a meeting held this date, approved your request for payment pursuant 

to Iowa Code § 7D.10 for payment of expenses incurred in prosecuting civil commitments under 

Iowa Code chapter 229A for the Sexually Violent Predator (SVP) program, in the amount of  

$6,470.00. 

 

 

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL OF IOWA 

 

 
 

Kristi Onstot 

Acting Executive Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

cc:  Accounting, State Treasurer’s Office 

 

 

CAPITOL BUILDING 

DES MOINES, IOWA 50319 

PHONE: 515 281-5368 

FAX: 515 281-7562 



 

 May 28, 2024 

Victoria Newton 
Executive Secretary 
Executive Council 
State Capitol 
L O C A L 

Re: Request for Payment of SVP Court Costs 

Dear Victoria: 

Our office requests Executive Council approval for payment under Iowa 
Code section 7D.10 for court costs and expenses incurred in prosecuting civil 
commitments under Iowa Code chapter 229A for the Sexually Violent Predator 
(SVP) program.  

In addition to the cost of employee salaries, travel and support devoted 
to this program, the Office incurs substantial expenses for expert witnesses. 
These expenses have increased substantially due to the growing number of 
chapter 229A commitments.  Section 7D.10 authorizes payment of court costs 
and expenses by the Executive Council “[i]f sufficient funds for court costs have 
not been appropriated to a state department, or if sufficient funds are not 
otherwise available for such purposes within the budget of a state department.” 
There is no specific appropriation for these expenses and sufficient funds are 
not otherwise available. 

Therefore, under Iowa Code section 7D.10, the Office requests Executive 
Council approval of payment of $6,470.00 for record review/report preparation 
(invoices enclosed). 

Sincerely, 

Leif Olson 
Chief Deputy Attorney General 

1305 E. WALNUT ST.
DES MOINES, IA 50319 

Main: 515-281-5164   Direct: 515-954-9564  
Email: leif.olson@ag.iowa.gov 
www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov 
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